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ample to some others of the Provinces. Re-
ports were keenly criticised, and in some cases
amended, but with surprising rapidity, only im-
portant matters being pressed to division.
Laity and clergy mingled together on most
friendly terms and supported each other's mo-
tious, or opposed those of their own order with
great impartinlity and good temper, There
was too an almost entire absence of the spirit
sometimes seen which secks to keep the young
men down, Only one man—a rural dean too
too—transgressed in this respect, while many
of the older clergy openly encouraged their
juniors to say their say, and showed preat in-
dignation at the unmannerly speech of the
1t D. referred to. Infact it might be called
the * young men's Synod.”

For the most part these young men ncquitted
{liemgelves well; their speeches were pointed
and vot respectful; though once or twice {hey
were more the former than the latter. The
muin bone of contention was the Mission Boaxd
policy, and as the sottlemont was one of gen-
eral interest I will conclude my lotter by de-
tailing it. .

U}) to last year the clearly defined policy of
the Board, faithfully adhored to, has been to
apportion grants folely on ihe number and
woulth of the families in each mission, and their
own home nceds. The amount actuully re-
ceived by the missionary wae a sccondary mat-
ter, Consequently many missionaries have
been nlmost sturved and forced into hopeless
debt, not throngh their own fault, but that of
their people. Last year the Synod ordered a
reversal of this policy. For the future each
mission was to bo canvassed from house tn
house for the clergy man’s support by the lural
Deans, and when they had secured the highest
amount possible in this way the Mission Board
was t0 mako it as near $800 for ench priest and
8600 for each deacon as the Canon on Classifica-
tion would allow, Provision was also made for
dealing with hopelessly mean purishes, such as
Newboro, where men worth thousands only
subseribe 85 and $6 yearly. Of course this
woull take considerable money, and the Fund
is at present somowhat inelastic, so it was fur-
ther provided that if the Mission Board found
they had insufficient funds to meet these grants
a pro rata decrease should be made ir every one,
and missionary stipends kept on practically the
~ame level all round.

This very important aiteration of policy the
Bowd had c¢hosen not to act upon, and aL once
one of the younger men challenged them, and
innugurnted n report which took up almost an
entire morning. Some of the Rural Deans de-
clared they were Bishop's officers, and not sub-
jeel to the instruetions of Synod. Another
tulked about * wildeat schemes of youths who
were in their eradles when the AL B. policy was
formed.” Yot another informed the mission-
aries that {hey wanted to be **spoon fed,” and
for a time there was considerable uproar and
confusion, At Jast the principle of eclecting
2ural Deans and nominating them to the Bishop
wus mooted, and his Lorcship at once aequiesced
if the Syrod desired it. It was tooJate to do
anythingat this session, 8o the motion to amend
the Mission Board report was withdrawn, and
pestee reigned once more. .

The remaining business was concluded with
the same quiet and expeditions thoroughness
that had marked the carlicr hours of the xes-
sion, and the Synod of 1893 wasg prorogued.

The Synod of Onturio pron unced strongly in
favor of “proporiionate giving.”

Diorese of Wuron,

The regular meeting of the Executive Com-
mittee of the Diocese was held last week, at
which the Bishop presided,an there was a large
attendance of members, clerical and lay. A

considerable amount of rouline business was
performed and the Annual Repart of the Exocn-
tive Committoe to_ the Synod read, cunsidered
and adopted,

—_—

IIURON COLLEGE.

The annual tea of the Alumni of ITuron College
was held in London on the evening of the 10th
inst.; the Rev. H. Thomas, DPresident, presid-
ing at one table and the Rev. R, MeCosh, fivst
vice-president, at the other, There was a large
nnmber of the present and of ex-students of the
College present, After tea adjournment was
made to the Lecture 3all of the College, where
the election of officers was proceeded with, re-
sulting as follows :—Dresident, Rev. (anon
1til, St. Thomas; 1st viee-president, Rev. R
McCosh, Chatham ; Znd vice-prosident, Rev .
A, Thomas, Warwick ; secrotary, Rev. W. Lowe,
Glencoe ; treasurer, Rev. Canon Davis, London;;
additional members of the Executive Com-
mittee, Rev. 11, E. Bray. Markdale; Rev. L,
Wood, Wingham; Rev. J. W. Seaford, and
Students Robson and McCracken.
The Executive were empowered to avrange for
a “ Quiot Day " at such time as should be found
convenient,also to mako arrangement for equal-
lizing travelling expenses amongst the Alumni,
who shall attend sueh “quiet day.”  The Rev.
Canon Davis and the Rov. 1R MceCosh were ap-
pointed to solicit subseriptions from the Alumni
towards the Resident Tutors’ Fund. A hearty
welcome was extended to the newly appointed
Professor, the Rev. Mr. Andros who replied
happily and us evidence of his interest contri-
buted a handsome donation towards the Resi-
dent Tutor's Fund and towards the genoral ex-
penses of the Association, _
By a most hearty standing vote, the Alumni
expressed their high appreciation of the noble
spirit which has moved one of their number, tho
Rev. . E. Graluum, to place himeelfin the handy
of the Chureh Missionary Society, and towo
undor the direetion of that great Society as Mis-
sionary to the North-west of our Dominion ; as-
suring him of their warmestsympathy, prayers
and material aid in his arduous and self-sacrific-
ing labors. o
Owing to the lateness of the hour, the literary
paper, prepared by Rev. Principad English, was
rererved mntil next meeting: and Rev. Pro,
Andros was chasen to prepare for the rune
meeting a paper upon rome theological subject.
After some informal diseussion upon i variety
of minor topics, the meeting adjourncd, having
proved one of the very bestinthe history of the
Association, and one  which elicited and gave
opportunity for the manifestation of such anen-
thusiasm and ardor tor the interests of their
Alma Mater as las never before been shown
by the Alumni.

HESPELER.

The corner stone of & new church was laid in
this village on the 171D inst, by the Vencralle
Archdeacon Dixon, assisted by the Revds. A, J.
Belt and J. I[, TRoss, the Lord Bishop of the
Divcese not being able to e present as expect-
ed. For some time past services have been
held by members of the Church in rehoolrooms
nnder the dircetion of lay renders. Lately,’
however, the Ilev. J. Edmonds, an able anil
zeilous minister, was appointed to take charge
atI'reaton and Hespler, and the congregation in
the latter village by great cxerlions raised
sufficient amount to justify themn in procecding
to crect n very neat and substuntial Lrick
church with sccommodation for about 250. The
corner stone was Jaid, as above mentioned, on
the 17th inst,  Addresses were delivered by
the Rev. J. Ross, who had lived in Hespeler

from his boyhood and had done c¢hurch work
as far as he counld there; also by the Rov, J.
Ridley of Galt, who had taken an aetivo intor-
est in the new ehurch ; by the Rev. A, J, Bolt of
Guelph, who pointed out the analogy between
the materinl and spirvitual fubrie and the necos-
ity of a good foundation; and by Mr. James
Woads of Galt, a luyman zealous in all good
works, who mado au excollont practical specch
on the dutios of the laity.  An oflertory of over
850 was taken up for the building faund.

Probince of Ropert's Land.

WINNIPEG,

The Exceutive Committes of the Synod of
this diocese mel in Winnipeg for the transne-
tion of business vn Wodnesday, 17th May,

The general missionary reported on his re-
cent visit (o lastern Canada in tho interest of
the mission fund. 1o sueeeeded in procuring
subseriptions amounting to $4,410 for 1893;
2204 for 1804 ; $2,179 far 1895, and in ad-
dition to this the Alumni Association of Wy
cliffe College have kindly givon §400 a your for
threo years, and the Board of Domestic und
Foreign Misstons have granted 11 per eent. of
their income, which will amount to about
SLO00, A hearly vote of thanls waw tondorod
Mr. Rogers for his eftortsin astorn Canada,

On Sunday, May Tth, the Most v, the
Meotropolitan held o Confivmation in St Panl's
purish chureh, when six boys and threo girlas
from the Indian sehool were confirmed, " Hig
Lordship preached a most approminte sermon,
to which the chiklren listened with groat atten-
tion,
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Diocese of Bloemlontein.

The Synad of this Dioceso mol on A pril 2000,
atwhich there was a large atlendanco of clorieal
and luy delegates,  The rossion openod with
administration of Holy Communion and xermen
by the Bishop, and in the evening a specinl wor-
vice. The Bishop's eharge was orderad 1) be
printed, and seems Lo have ereated o deep im-
pression,  The diocose appears in love with its
Bishop, several vesolutions having  heen infro-
duced expressing tankfuluess for his appoint-
ment and appreciation of his utterances and
action.  We notice in this Diveose thal thore s
a vegular sehedule of fees for certain doecnmonts
bearing the Hishop's seud, lor example: Letters
of Orders to priests and descons, including their
Heenses, 18,5 Licenses o clergymen coming
iuto the diocese, 33 Tielders of installntion und
gollation, 105, ;5 License of building for divine
serviee, Da.; Deed of conseeration of chureh,
L1 of eemetery, 105, Che Synod oeccupial
three days in all. The local contributions (re-
ferring only to the support of the ministry and
of divine rervice) amounted in 1891 (o £8,034
Ss, Bl for 1802, L7534 0d 11d; fur 1893 to
L7995 38, 1L was decided to introduce itiner-
ating priests to curry on the work of 'he
Chiureh in seattered districts, mining camps,
and amongst railway employees,  Votes of
thanks were pussed to the S, PoGLoand the S,
P.C K. for grants,  The Synod concluded with
serviee and u celebration of Toly Communion,
At the serviee, after the ronding of the Gospel,
the several res dutions of the kession which Imd
been declured Acts of the Synol were formally
promulugs o,

Grahamstown.

The Liord Bishop of the Diocese hay estab-
lished n Diovesan Church Guild, whose objecta

Diocese  of



